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To: Jennifer Hooks
From: Gwen Hicks
CC: Steve Arant, Kenneth Schwab, Krista Flasch

Subject:  Streets and Stormwater Department
Date: June 15, 2017

Traffic Signal Division has completed:

Traffic signal service/repair calls: 117
School signal service/repair calls: 3

Civil Defense sirens: 14
Electrical/ Street lights/other: 11
Standby calls: 24
Backlog work orders: 9
Backlog PM Inspections: 52
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Hooks, Jennifer

To: Spurgeon, Michael
Subject: RE: Update and CrewSense Explanation

From: "Moore, Jeremy"

Date: June 9, 2017 at 5:08:01 PM CDT

To: _All Fire Department Employees

Cc: "Spurgeon, Michael"

Subject: Update and CrewSense Explanation

Hey Team,

We have made a video to update everyone and also one to explain the overall plan and process that we
are using to eventually move the entire department away from the antiquated software known as
SunGard or Naviline.

The Crewsense or Sungard explanation is a little lengthy so | apologize for that. Let us know if there is

anything we can do for you. Great thing ahead for us. Thanks for making our department and city
great.

Update

https://youtu.be/SUgaekrayko

CrewSense and Sungard Update

https://youtu.be/AMZ581gUJsg

Serving Others,

Jeremy K. Moore

Fire Chief

1101 N. 6™ Street

Broken Arrow, OK 74012
918-259-8360 Ext 6355
918-694-8830
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PRESS RELEASE

Contact: Lori Hill
Tourism Director

City of Broken Arrow
Phone: (918) 259-6512
Mobile: (918) 407-0632

New Public Art Program to be Unveiled in the Rose District
Local artists’ work beautifies unsightly utility boxes

Broken Arrow, Okla. (6/14/17) — Utility boxes are a standard part of the scenery in any large city. These
boxes house important electrical components that power traffic signals, street lights and other infrastructure
around Broken Arrow. BA is now joining cities like St. Louis, Minneapolis and Los Angeles in turning
these utility boxes into works of art.

“Broken Arrow has long been a community that supports art,” said Mayor Craig Thurmond. “We have a
great Performing Arts Center that attracts national shows, one of the state’s most active community theaters
performs right here on Main Street, and local organizations host many events highlighting the talents of our
visual artists. This new art program is a wonderful new public-private partnership that will further allow
the arts to flourish in Broken arrow.”

AVB Bank, First National Bank of Broken Arrow and Thurmond Consulting donated funds to pay for art
installation at the following locations:

e N. Main & E. Commercial Street
e S. Main & E. Broadway Avenue
e S, Main & E. Dallas Street

While private donors sponsored the installation, the Broken Arrow Convention and Visitors Bureau paid
the artists’ fees for Austin McCullough, Bailey Partain and Janet Skates. See attached artist bios for more
information. Kryptonite Kustomz, a Broken Arrow based business, produced the vinyl artwork for the
utility boxes.

WHAT: Unveiling of utility box art in the Rose District
WHEN: Friday, June 16, 3:00 p.m.
WHERE: Main and Broadway
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Broken Arrow Public Art Program

Artist Bios

Austin McCullough is a proud father and self-taught tattoo artist based out of Tulsa. He has
been professionally tattooing since 2005, when he was twenty-three years old. He is a very well
rounded artist in just about every style of tattooing there is. Tattooing has taken Austin all over
the country, allowing him to work with several different artists and pick up several different
techniques. He graduated from Tulsa Central High School in 1999. Austin has earned numerous
awards from tattooing at conventions over the years and has also had some of his work
featured in a few magazines. He is currently tattooing out of Mi Familia Tattoo Studio.

A graduate of Broken Arrow High School, Bailey Partain is currently studying Art Education at
the University of Central Oklahoma. She grew up making art her whole life, beginning in
elementary school. She has competed in events like “Chalk It Up” (several years in a row),
exhibited at the Tulsa State Fair and helps her church’s youth group with art projects. Bailey
says art has been a way for her to open up and express to people what she loves. She plans to
become an art teacher, wherever the opportunity takes her, because she wants others to love
art as much as she does.

Janet Skates is a full-time artist painting abstracts, animals and commission works. She
operates her studio in her hometown of Broken Arrow, where she grew up developing a
passion for color and texture. Her love of nature is what inspires her many paintings, and
it’s a process that is guided by intuition and exploration. Her medium of choice is cotton
canvas with acrylic paints. Janet believes in the power of art to make people happy and bring
joy to the observer. She also enjoys giving back to the community by volunteering with
nonprofit groups, such as the Museum Broken Arrow, ARTSOK - the Regional Arts Alliance of
Broken Arrow and Keep Broken Arrow Beautiful.
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PRESS RELEASE

Contact: Jeremy Moore
Broken Arrow Fire Chief

City of Broken Arrow
Phone: (918) 259-8360

BAFD Receives Grant for Auto-Loading Cots
Power-LOAD Systems will reduce injury risk for workers and patients

Broken Arrow, Okla. (6/16/17) — The Broken Arrow Fire Department has received a $120,000
Assistance to Firefighters Grant from the Federal Emergency Management Agency for the
purchase of six Stryker Power-LOAD Systems to be installed in the department’s front line
ambulance fleet. The Power-LOAD System lifts and lowers the cot into and out of the
ambulance, reducing spinal loads and the risk of cumulative trauma injuries. The Power-LOAD
system also improves operator and patient safety by supporting the cot throughout the loading
and unloading process.

“The addition of the auto-loading cots will be a great benefit to both our firefighters and our
citizens,” said Broken Arrow Fire Chief Jeremy Moore. “The cot systems provide a greater level
of security to the patients, while eliminating back and lifting injuries for our firefighters. We’re
honored to receive federal funds to help us add these cots to our department.”

The Power-LOAD cots will reduce the risk of injuries for both EMS personnel and patients. It
will also minimize delayed scene times due to loading patients on stretchers who exceed the
EMS crew’s ability to lift the stretcher into the ambulance.

The total cost of the equipment is about $132,000. The City will pay the remaining $12,000, plus
the $6,600 it costs to install the cots. The City’s portion of the funds will come from the fire
department’s sales tax fund.
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To: Michael Spurgeon{ Gity Manager

From: Norm Stephens\A apt to the City Manager / Economic Development
Coordinator

Date: June 15,2017

Re: Tulsa’s Future Report

Sir, attached is the Regional Economic Development Activity Update for May 1 — May 31, 2017.



tulsas  -uture

regional economic development

Regional Economic Development Activity Update
May 1 — May 31, 2017

Capital Greater than Less than Total Jobs
Investment $50,000 $50,000
For the month of May - 320 33 353
Total for 2017 $35,000,000 1,510 738 2,248
Total for 2016 $146,500,000 1,888 1,899 3,787
Totals for 2016-2017 $181,500,000 3,398 2,637 6,035
Proposals Site Visits Phase 2 Proposals
Submitted Submitted
For the month of May 4 3 2
Total for 2017 23 18 4
Total for 2016 47 17 15
BRE Visits
For the month of May 71
Total for 2017 343

Total for 2016 817
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2017 CHAMPIONS TO BE

ANNOUNCED
Saturday, July 15t 2017

MILITARY TRIVIA NIGHT

How much military history and trivia do
you and your friends know ?

REGISTER SOON! Seating is limited.
A table of eight (8) for your team is $200.00

Please call 918-794-2712 for reservations and for more information.

LOCATION: BROKEN ARROW ARMED FORCES RESERVE CENTER
26401 E. 1015t Street, Broken Arrow, OK
TIME: Doors open at 1700 hours (5:00 pm)
Trivia Contest begins at 1800 hours (6:00 pm)
and will last until 2000 hours. (8:00 pm)
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Great deals that make finding dad the perfect gift
for dad, a hole in one!

Father’s Day Golf Package

FREE Lunch & Range Balls!
Weekdays ~ $42 plus tax, Weekends ~ $47 plus tax

{Mhiist present coupon (o redeem discount | Good through O30IT | One per customer)

Save on Father’s Day Gifts

All Merchandise will be 20%0 off now through Father’s Day!
{Muust present coupon to redeem discowt | Good through 630017 | Excludes ciubs, bails,
range fincders)

Welcome To Battle Creek Golf Club
3200 N Battle Creek Dr
Broken Arrow OK 74012
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